Noeleen Roche

Subject: FW: Your Ref S0022-01; Qur Ref: E00026/2015 - Rossaveel Harbour, County Galway

From: Manager Dau [mailto:Manager.Dau@ahg.gov.ie]

Sent: 28 July 2015 13:26

To: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: Your Ref S0022-01; Our Ref: E00026/2015 - Rossaveel Harbour County Galway

Your Ref: $0022-01 v
Our ref: E00026/2015 (Please quote in all related correspondence)

Environmental Licensing Programme
Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co Wexford

Re: Re: Dumping at Sea Permit Application Ref. Reg. No. S0022-01 relating to a Dumping at Sea Permit application
from Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine in relation to Rog}saveel Harbour, County Galway
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On behalf of the Department of Arts, Heritage and the Ga@{cﬁt | refer to the communlcatlon(s) received in
connection with the above-referenced case. Q X
Sy
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Outlined below are heritage-related observations{fegommendations of the Department under the stated’
heading(s). & $
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Nature Conservation égf\‘

Marine Science and Biodiversity

The Department would note that the proposed operation is unlikely to have a negative mteractlon with Natura 2000
nature conservation sites or protected species within those sites.

impacts to protected ecological receivers in the wider environment would be significantly reduced provided the

noted mitigating measures included in Section 2.6 of “Rossaveal Dredged Spoil Disposal Habitats Directive Screening .
Report” are applied in full. The applicant should note that “Guidance to Manage the Risk to Marine Mammals from =
Man-made Sound Sources in Irish Waters” is available to download from :
http://www.npws.ie/marine/bestpracticeguidelines/ for reference.

You are requested to send any further correspondence to this Department’s Development Applications Unit {DAU)
at manager.dau@ahg.gov.ie
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Muiris O Conchuir

Manager, Development Applications Unit (DAU) Bainisteoir, Aonad um larratais Forbartha
Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht An Roinn Ealaion, Oidhreachta agus Gaeltachta
Newtown Road Béthar an Bhaile Nua

Wexford Loch Garman
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An Roinn

Ealafon, Oidhreachta agus Gaeltachta
Department of

Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht
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Is faoi run agus chun tsaide an té n6 an aonan ata luaite leis @\s&%oltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad
atd nasctha leis. Ma bhfuair ta an riomhphost seo tri earraxgi” @@&m teagmhall le bhainisteoir an choraxs
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Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil Qﬁt@échtalreacht rlomhphmst seo scuabtha le bogearrai
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsig. & &o\$
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This email and any files transmitted with it arestonfidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If yo O&‘Plave received this email in error please notify the system

manager. . I\
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This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus soﬁware for the presence

of computer viruses. » :
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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